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1 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let's go t o Page 7 of the docket. 

2 I c a l l Case No. 14087. C a l l f o r appearances. This i s an 

3 a p p l i c a t i o n of the Devon Energy Production Company f o r lease 

4 commingling i n Eddy County, New Mexico. 

5 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, Jim Bruce of Santa Fe 

6 r e p r e s e n t i n g the a p p l i c a n t . I have two witnesses. 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any other appearances? 

8 Mr. Bruce, i f you don't mind, I'm going t o combine those cases, 

9 Case No. 14087 and 14088 f o r the purposes of t h i s morning 

10 because I t h i n k they are s i m i l a r . 

11 MR. BRUCE: They are s i m i l a r . I have two sets of 

12 e x h i b i t s , but I t h i n k i f we go through one set, y o u ' l l see what 

13 we're g e t t i n g a t , and t h a t ' s p e r f e c t l y f i n e w i t h us. 

14 MS. MUNDS-DRY: And Mr. Examiner, i f t h a t ' s the case, 

15 then I'm e n t e r i n g an appearance i n Case No. 14088 on behalf of 

16 Oxy USA Incorporated. 

17 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have any witnesses? 

18 MS. MUNDS-DRY: No witnesses. 

19 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let the record r e f l e c t t h a t both 

20 Case No. 14087 and Case No. 14088 w i l l be combined f o r the 

21 purposes of testimony. Both of these a p p l i c a t i o n s are f o r 

22 Devon Energy Production Company f o r lease commingling. 

23 W i l l the witnesses now stand up and be sworn? 

24 MR. BROOKS: W i l l both witnesses please s t a t e t h e i r 

25 names f o r the record? 
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1 THE WITNESS: Meg Mullinghouse. 

2 THE WITNESS: Marcos O r t i z . 

3 [Note: The witnesses both took an oath.] 

4 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, i f i t ' s okay, w e ' l l s t a r t 

5 w i t h Case No. 14087 and go through the land matters on t h a t . 

6 And then b r i e f l y go through the land matters on the next case, 

7 and see i f t h e r e are any questions. 

8 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: That would be f i n e . 

9 MEGAN MULLINGHOUSE 

10 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

11 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

12 EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. BRUCE: 

14 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

15 A. Meg Mullinghouse. 

16 Q. And where do you reside? 

17 A. Edmond, Oklahoma. 

18 Q. Who do you work f o r and i n what capacity? 

19 A. I'm a land advisor f o r Devon Energy. 

20 Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the D i v i s i o n 

21 as a landman? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And were your c r e d e n t i a l s as an expert accepted 

24 as a matter of record? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the land matters 

2 i n v o l v e d i n these two cases? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I tender Ms. Mullinghouse 

5 and as an expert petroleum landman. 

6 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Ms. Mullinghouse, are you 

7 c e r t i f i e d as a p u b l i c landman? Are you c e r t i f i e d as a p u b l i c 

8 landman — you are a landman, r i g h t ? 

9 THE WITNESS: Yes. I do not have a CPL. 

10 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

11 THE WITNESS: But I've been a landman f o r over 

12 20 years. 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Ms. Mullinghouse has 

14 q u a l i f i e d . 

15 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): Ms. Mullinghouse, can you 

16 i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t 1 f o r the Examiner and b r i e f l y describe what 

17 Devon seeks i n t h i s case? 

18 A. E x h i b i t 1 i s a land p l a t , h i g h l i g h t e d p a r t s of 

19 Section 8 and 17 of Township 18 South Range 27 East, Eddy 

20 County, New Mexico. Devon i s seeking approval of lease 

21 commingling of pr o d u c t i o n from w e l l s l o c a t e d on four d i f f e r e n t 

22 f e d e r a l o i l and gas leases t h a t are i d e n t i f i e d on t h a t p l a t . 

23 Q. Would you i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t 2 f o r the Examiner and 

24 describe the w e l l s i n v o l v e d i n the formations the wells are 

25 producing? 
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1 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Before you go ahead, Mr. Bruce, 

2 l e t me make t h i s c l e a r . The docket says a p p l i c a t i o n f o r lease 

3 commingling, but I f i n d here t h a t you are producing from two 

4 d i f f e r e n t pools, or d i f f e r e n t pool codes. 

5 MR. BRUCE: Yes. 

6 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: A c t u a l l y , what we're doing here 

7 i s pool-lease commingling. 

8 MR. BRUCE: And I t h i n k the witnesses could go i n t o 

9 t h a t . The engineering witness can a l i t t l e b i t more, but I 

10 would know t h a t under the D i v i s i o n ' s general downhole 

11 commingling r u l e s t h a t --

12 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Which I t h i n k — 

13 MR. BRUCE: This pool combination i s pre-approved; 

14 The Red Lake Queen-Grayburg-San Andres and the Red Lake 

15 Glorieta-Yesa p o o l . So t h i s hearing i s only f o r the lease 

16 commingling. I f t h e r e i s -- and I t h i n k the engineer can t e l l 

17 you the s i t u a t i o n on the w e l l s -- and maybe -- and I -- but we 

18 are not seeking downhole commingling i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

19 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah, I know. We're t a l k i n g 

20 about lease commingling. I'm t a l k i n g about pool and lease 

21 commingling because I saw two pools there t h a t you are going t o 

22 produce from. Some of the w e l l s are from d i f f e r e n t pools, and 

23 then there are about f o u r leases. E s p e c i a l l y i n Case No. 

24 14087, there are f o u r leases and two pools. So t o me, I t h i n k 

25 t h a t would be c h a r a c t e r i z e d as pool-lease commingling. 
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1 THE WITNESS: But those have already been approved 

2 and we're j u s t adding two w e l l s t o the already approved; i s 

3 t h a t not c o r r e c t ? 

4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What has been approved? 

5 THE WITNESS: The pool commingling was already 

6 approved. 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: For a l l the wells? 

8 MR. BRUCE: Well, i t ' s pre-approved. 

9 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Well, i f they're pre-approved 

10 pools -- i s t h a t what you are saying? 

11 THE WITNESS: I b e l i e v e so. 

12 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I t i s n ' t pre-approved because 

13 they are d i f f e r e n t pools. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Well, you said you would have the 

15 p r o d u c t i o n the engineering witness t e s t i f y as t o the 

16 p a r t i c u l a r s of the pr o d u c t i o n Mr. Bruce? 

17 MR. BRUCE: Yes. 

18 MR. BROOKS: What pr o d u c t i o n stream i s coming from 

19 where, through which wells? 

2 0 MR. BRUCE: Yes. 

21 MR. BROOKS: Well, then l e t ' s j u s t w a i t u n t i l we get 

22 there and then we can address t h i s issue. 

23 THE WITNESS: I t i s l i s t e d here what p r o d u c t i o n comes 

24 out of each w e l l . 

25 MR. BRUCE: Yes. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: I take i t — w e l l , I ' l l ask t h i s witness 

2 t h i s q uestion: I s the r e any d i f f e r e n c e i n ownership between 

3 the d i f f e r e n t pools i n any of these leases? I s the there any 

4 debt severances t h a t are m a t e r i a l t o t h i s case? 

5 THE WITNESS: There i s a d i f f e r e n c e i n the ownership 

6 i n the two w e l l s t h a t we're adding. 

7 MR. BRUCE: Well, but he's t a l k i n g about, i s there 

8 any d i f f e r e n c e i n the Glorieta-Yeso and Devon-operated w e l l s i n 

9 the Queen-Grayburg-San Andres. Not i n the leases, or not i n 

10 the w e l l s , but --

11 THE WITNESS: Let me look at my p l a t here. No. 

12 MR. BRUCE: I n other words, i n those two zones, 

13 ownership i s the same. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Yeah. That's what I s a i d . 

15 MR. BRUCE: -- and i f i t ' s pre-approved under 

16 Rule 30 --

17 MR. BROOKS: Whatever i t i s , 303, whatever r e v i s i o n 

18 i t i s . Like I sa i d , I want t o address those issues a f t e r we 

19 know a l l the f a c t s , but I gather the f a c t s as f a r as the land 

20 testimony i s concerned, i s t h a t the ownership of the two 

21 formations under each lease i s the same under each lease, 

22 although i t may be d i f f e r e n t from one lease t o another? There 

23 i s no lease as t o which one for m a t i o n i s owned d i f f e r e n t l y from 

24 the other? 

25 THE WITNESS: Correct. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: Okay. That's what I wanted t o 

2 e s t a b l i s h . You may continue. 

3 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Go ahead. 

4 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): Okay. And Ms. Mullinghouse, 

5 what does E x h i b i t 2 do? 

6 A. E x h i b i t 2 i s a l i s t of the w e l l s on each lease 

7 f o r which we seek commingling approval and the formations t h a t 

8 they produce from. The w e l l s produce from the Red Lake 

9 Queen-Grayburg-San Andres pool and the Red Lake Glorieta-Yeso 

10 pool . And our next witness w i l l discuss the commingling 

11 proposal i n d e t a i l . 

12 Q. And are these a l l f e d e r a l leases? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And so the r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t i s common, corr e c t ? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Who are -- besides Devon, are there any working 

17 i n t e r e s t owners i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

18 A. No. Devon i s the only working i n t e r e s t owner. 

19 Q. Okay. And what i s E x h i b i t 3? 

20 A. E x h i b i t 3 l i s t s a l l the i n t e r e s t owners and a l l 

21 of the leases, and other than Devon and the MMS, a l l the other 

22 l i s t e d p a r t i e s are o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t owners. 

23 Q. Okay. And n o t i c e of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n was given 

24 t o a l l of these i n t e r e s t owners; was i t not? 

25 A. Yes. 
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And you have not heard or received any o b j e c t i o n 

2 from anyone? 

3 A. No, I have not. 

4 Q. Was n o t i c e also published -- w e l l , take a step 

5 back: These addresses and the people l i s t e d i n E x h i b i t 3 and 

6 then the people given n o t i c e i n E x h i b i t 4, these are from 

7 Devon's d i v i s i o n order f i l e s ; are they not? 

8 A. Correct. 

9 Q. And t h i s area has been producing f o r q u i t e some 

10 time? 

11 A. Yes, i t has. 

12 Q • So you would expect -- since you are paying 

13 money, you would expect t o have good addresses f o r those 

14 i n d i v i d u a l s ? 

15 A. Correct. 

16 Q. Now, w i t h respect t o t h i s Case No. 14087, i s 

17 there a p a r t i c u l a r i n d i v i d u a l who e i t h e r doesn't get her m a i l 

18 or doesn't p i c k i t up? 

19 A. There was one, and I don't have t h a t w i t h t h i s . 

20 Q. And may I r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t 5. 

21 A. E x h i b i t 5. 

22 MR BROOKS: E x h i b i t 5 or E x h i b i t 4? 

23 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): I f I would r e f e r you t o 

24 E x h i b i t 5. 

25 A. This i s the n o t i c e . 
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Q. And Ms. Mullinghouse, i s t h i s a copy of the 

2 n o t i c e t h a t was t o be published i n the newspaper? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. And who i s the i n t e r e s t owner who you do not have 

5 a v a l i d address f o r ? 

6 A. I've got the two — I'm s o r r y . Oh, I'm s o r r y . I 

7 

8 

apologize. This i s Joan A. Hudson. There was one f o r one and 

one f o r the other. I wanted t o make sure I d i d n ' t t e l l you the 

9 i n c o r r e c t one. 

10 Q. Okay. And, a c t u a l l y , we've n o t i f i e d Ms. Hudson 

11 of a number of types a f t e r a p p l i c a t i o n s over the years; have we 

12 not? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And we have had t r o u b l e g e t t i n g c e r t i f i e d m a i l t o 

15 her. 

16 A. Sometimes some of these people don't -- w i l l not 

17 p i c k up c e r t i f i e d m a i l . She i s i n pay s t a t u s , so she gets 

18 p a i d . But, you know, sometimes people are o l d e r and don't p i c k 

19 up c e r t i f i e d m a i l . 

20 Q. And were E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 prepared by you or 

21 under your s u p e r v i s i o n or compiled from company business 

22 records ? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And i n your o p i n i o n , i s the g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

25 a p p l i c a t i o n i n the i n t e r e s t of conservation and i n the 
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1 p r e v e n t i o n of waste? 

2 A. Yes, i t i s . 

3 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, one t h i n g on E x h i b i t 5. 

4 This was the copy of the n o t i c e I sent t o the newspaper t o be 

5 published. I haven't g o t t e n the A f f i d a v i t of P u b l i c a t i o n back, 

I 
6 yet. And so i n t h i s case alone, I would ask t h a t i t be j 

7 continued f o r two weeks so t h a t I can submit the A f f i d a v i t of 

8 P u b l i c a t i o n when i t comes i n from the Carlsbad newspaper. i 

9 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. ,| 

10 MR. BRUCE: And w i t h t h a t , i f you want me t o run 

11 through the other land testimony? Or do you have any questions 

12 on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case? 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah, we need t o admit the ; 

14 E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 before we get go t o --

15 MR. BRUCE: Oh, yeah, yeah. I move the admission of 

16 E x h i b i t s 1 through 5, Mr. Examiner. 

17 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 w i l l be 

18 admitted. 

19 Before we go f o r t h a t , I have a l e t t e r from one Ms. 

20 Ronca-Washburn. I don't know i f you guys got the l e t t e r . She i 

21 j u s t s t a t e d t h a t she wants t o appear a t the hearing f o r t h i s i 

22 lease commingling. I want t o get i t on the record. I f you . 

23 don't have i t , we might want t o make a copy. I don't know what 

24 she's t r y i n g t o say, but she wanted t o appear. This case was 

25 scheduled f o r the l a s t two weeks, January 24, but i t was 
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1 continued t o today. And she says she w i l l appear on 

2 January 24, but the case was continued. But she d i d n ' t appear 

3 today. So I'm going t o admit t h i s f o r the record i n t o evidence 

4 t h a t we got i t . 

5 MR. BRUCE: And I d i d not receive a copy of t h a t 

6 l e t t e r , Mr. Examiner. 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let me make a copy and I ' l l g ive 

8 i t t o you and you can have i t f o r your records. 

9 I would l i k e t o defer any questions u n t i l we go 

10 through 14088. 

11 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): And again, Ms. Mullinghouse, 

12 what does E x h i b i t 1 r e f l e c t ? 

13 A. E x h i b i t 1 i s a land p l a t h i g h l i g h t i n g p a r t s of 

14 Section 4 Township 18 South Range 27 East i n Eddy County, New 

15 Mexico. And Devon seeks approval of lease commingling of 

16 p r o d u c t i o n from w e l l s l o c a t e d on two d i f f e r e n t f e d e r a l leases 

17 and gas i d e n t i f i e d on the p l a t . 

18 Q. And what i s E x h i b i t 2? 

19 A. E x h i b i t 2 i s a l i s t of w e l l s on each lease f o r 

20 which we seek commingling approval and the formations t h a t they 

21 produce from. The w e l l s produce from the Red Lake 

22 Queen-Grayburg-San Andres pool and the Red Lake Glorieta-Yeso 

23 p o o l . Our next witness w i l l discuss the commingling proposal 

24 i n d e t a i l . 

25 Q. And, again, these are both f e d e r a l leases w i t h 
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1 common r o y a l t y ownership? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. I s there any other working i n t e r e s t owner i n t h i s 

4 a p p l i c a t i o n besides Devon? 

5 A. Burnett O i l , I n c o r p o r a t e d i s the other working 

6 i n t e r e s t owner. 

7 Q. And what i s E x h i b i t 3? 

8 A. E x h i b i t 3 l i s t s a l l the owners i n the leases 

9 other than Devon, Burnett, and the MMS. A c t u a l l y , they're on 

10 t h a t l i s t as w e l l . 

11 Q. Okay. And n o t i c e was given t o a l l of these 

12 i n d i v i d u a l s ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And, again, t h i s i s from Devon's d i v i s i o n order 

15 f i l e s and Devon has been paying on these i n t e r e s t s f o r q u i t e 

16 some time? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. I s E x h i b i t 4 the A f f i d a v i t of Notice showing the 

19 w r i t t e n n o t i c e t h a t was given t o the i n t e r e s t owners? 

20 A. Yes, i t i s . 

21 Q. And on t h i s one was t h e r e , again, one i n t e r e s t 

22 owner who refused t o p i c k up the mail? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And was n o t i c e published i n the newspaper as 
i 

25 against that interest owner? 1 
\ 
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Yes . 

2 Q. And which i n t e r e s t owner was t h a t ? 

3 A. And, I apologize, but my e x h i b i t doesn't have --

4 Q. Okay. 

5 A. This i s Balwick L i m i t e d P a r t n e r s h i p . 

6 Q. And o r i g i n a l l y on both of these cases, Devon had 

7 submitted them a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y and was informed they would 

8 have t o come t o hearing; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q- And n o t i c e was given f o r the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

11 a p p l i c a t i o n as w e l l as f o r the hearing a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

12 A. Yes . 

13 Q. And the n o t i c e came back f o r the hearing 

14 a p p l i c a t i o n as against Balwick L i m i t e d Partnership? 

15 A. Yes, i t d i d . 

16 Q. Okay. And Mr. Examiner, E x h i b i t 5 i s the 

17 A f f i d a v i t of P u b l i c a t i o n as against Balwick L i m i t e d 

18 P a r t n e r s h i p . Again, were E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 prepared by you 

19 or under your s u p e r v i s i o n or compiled w i t h company business 

20 records ? 

21 A. Yes, they were. 

22 Q - And i n your o p i n i o n , i s the g r a n t i n g of t h i s case 

23 i n the i n t e r e s t s of conservation and p r e v e n t i o n of waste? 

24 A. Yes . 

25 MR . BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I move the admission of 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
712061 db-bb 1 c-4ee5-90f5-cfe379751 cfe 



1 
Page 15 

E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 i n Case No. 14088. 

2 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any ob j e c t i o n s ? 

3 MS. MUNDS-DRY: No o b j e c t i o n s . 

4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t s 1 through 5 are admitted 

5 i n Case No. 14088 . 

6 MR. BRUCE: And, Mr. Examiner, I'm j u s t handing you a 

7 

8 

p o r t i o n of Rule 303, which shows the pre-approval f o r the 

downhole commingling as t o these two pools i n v o l v e d i n both 

9 cases . 

10 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

11 MR. BRUCE: I have no f u r t h e r questions of Ms. 

12 Mullinghouse. 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have any questions f o r Ms. 

14 Mullinghouse? 

15 MR. BROOKS: On these n o t i c e s , except f o r the people 

16 t h a t you published f o r , Ms. Hudson i n Case No. 14087 and 

17 Balwick L i m i t e d Partnership i n Case No. 14808 -- 14087 and 

18 14088, do you have i n t h i s E x h i b i t 4 copies of r e t u r n r e c e i p t s 

19 from each of the other persons? 

20 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

21 MR. BROOKS: So there's nobody f o r whom you don't 

22 have r e t u r n r e c e i p t s except as t o the people t o whom you 

23 published? 

24 THE WITNESS: Correct. 

25 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. That's a l l I have. 
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1 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: No questions from me. Thank you. 

2 MARCOS ORTIZ 

3 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

4 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

5 EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. BRUCE: 

7 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name and c i t y of 

8 residence f o r the record? 

9 A. Marcos O r t i z . T u t t l e , Oklahoma. 

10 Q. Who do you work f o r and i n what capacity? 

11 A. I work f o r Devon Energy and I'm an operations 

12 engineer i n southern New Mexico. 

13 Q. Have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the 

14 D i v i s i o n ? 

15 A. No, I have not. 

16 Q. Would you please summarize your educational and 

17 employment background f o r the Examiner? 

18 A. I n 1997 I earned a c i v i l engineering degree a t 

19 Texas A&M U n i v e r s i t y . From '97 t o '01 I worked f o r H a l l i b u r t o n 

20 Energy Services as a f i e l d engineer. From 2001 and 2005, I 

21 worked as an engineering c o n s u l t a n t f o r Schlumberger O i l F i e l d 

22 Services. From '05 t o '06 I worked f o r Louis P e t r o l P r o p e r t i e s 

23 as an operations engineer. Presently I'm working f o r Devon 

24 Energy. 

25 Q. Does your area of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y at Devon in c l u d e 
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1 t h i s p a r t of southeast New Mexico? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the o p e r a t i o n a l matters 

4 i n v o l v e d i n the w e l l s covered by t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 MR. BROOKS: Mr. Examiner, I ' d submit Mr. O r t i z as an 

7 expert operations engineer. 

8 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. O r t i z , do you happen t o be a 

9 owner or o f f i c i a l of f o r Devon Energy? 

10 THE WITNESS: No, s i r . 

11 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: You sai d t h a t you went t o Texas 

12 A&M? 

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

14 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Based on t h a t f a c t , you're 

15 q u a l i f i e d t o t e s t i f y . 

16 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): Mr. O r t i z , could you i d e n t i f y 

17 E x h i b i t 6 f o r the Examiner? 

18 A. E x h i b i t 6 i s form C-107-B f o r the surface 

19 commingling request. 

2 0 Q. And why couldn't t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n be approved 

21 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y ? 

22 A. Because the w e l l s w i l l not be separately metered 

23 and, under D i v i s i o n r u l e s , the a p p l i c a t i o n had t o be set f o r 

24 hearing. 
25 Q. Now, we submitted a l i s t of w e l l s i n v o l v e d i n 

j 
[ 
I 
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1 t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . Are the w e l l s i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n e x i s t i n g 

2 wells? 

3 A. One of them i s an e x i s t i n g w e l l , the Hawk 8D #46 

4 i s a r e - e n t r y t h a t was going t o be deepened i n t o the Yeso pool 

5 and t h a t ' s i n the middle of being completed as we speak. 

6 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And t h i s i s i n Case No. 14087? 

7 MR. BRUCE: Yes, 14087. 

8 THE WITNESS: The other w e l l has not been d r i l l e d 

9 y e t . That's the Condor 8 Federal #1H. 

10 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): And, again, the one t h a t hasn't 

11 been d r i l l e d i s the Hawk 8 Federal 46? 

12 A. Yes. | 

13 MR. BRUCE: Okay. And, Mr. Examiner, t h a t w e l l i s j 
1 

14 l i s t e d on Page 2 of E x h i b i t 2 i n case 14087. ! 

15 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I s t h i s going t o be a new d r i l l ? ; 

16 THE WITNESS: I t ' s a r e - e n t r y . ;' 

17 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: A re-e n t r y ? 

18 THE WITNESS: And, I guess, t o maybe c l a r i f y on t h i s :. 

19 p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , the San Andres fo r m a t i o n has been plugged --

20 squeezed o f f and i s o l a t e d , so i t w i l l not be producing. 

21 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): The Queen-Grayburg-San Andres 

22 has been depleted i n t h i s w e l l -- i n t h a t p a r t i c u l a r well? 

23 A. Yes, yes, yes. 

24 Q. Okay. Let's go back t o E x h i b i t 6. Would you run 

25 through t h a t so t h a t the Examiner understands the basis of your 
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1 request? 

2 A. I f you look on Page 3 of E x h i b i t 6, there's a 

3 schematic of the b a t t e r y . The f l u i d s from each w e l l w i l l be 

4 produced t o a common header. The header i s con f i g u r e d so t h a t 

5 i n d i v i d u a l w e l l s can be t e s t e d s e p a r a t e l y . The o i l would be 

6 measured by means of a gauge i n the t e s t tank. 

7 Gas from each w e l l w i l l be produced t o a common 

8 header, and i t goes t o a sales meter. The gas pro d u c t i o n t e s t s 

9 are done by a p o r t a b l e o r i f i c e meter t h a t i s p u l l e d t o each 

10 i n d i v i d u a l w e l l a t the time of the t e s t . 

11 The water w i l l be gauged w i t h a water meter. And 

12 each of the w e l l s w i l l be t e s t e d p e r i o d i c a l l y or monthly. 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Looking a t the c o n f i g u r a t i o n , the 

14 gas i s not going t o be commingled. I t ' s j u s t going t o be o i l , 

15 r i g h t ? 

16 THE WITNESS: The gas i s going t o be commingled, but 

17 i t w i l l be p e r i o d i c a l l y t e s t e d at the w e l l s i t e , at the 

18 l o c a t i o n , w i t h a p o r t a b l e o r i f i c e meter. 

19 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: As w e l l as the o i l , too? 

20 THE WITNESS: The o i l , i f you look a t the schematic 

21 the way t h a t we routed or plumbed the b a t t e r y , f l u i d s coming 

22 i n t o the header w i l l be separated a t a t e s t heater --

23 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

24 THE WITNESS: -- i n d i v i d u a l l y . And then t h e y ' l l be 

25 gauged t o a t e s t tank f o r t h a t p a r t i c u l a r w e l l only so w e ' l l be 
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1 able t o i s o l a t e the pro d u c t i o n from t h a t w e l l both f o r the o i l 

2 and the water, on a p e r i o d i c b asis, on a monthly basis. 

3 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And t h i s i s what's — 

4 THE WITNESS: For these p a r t i c u l a r w e l l s . We have 

5 m u l t i p l e w e l l s going t o these b a t t e r i e s . That's how we conduct 

6 our a l l o c a t i o n f o r p r o d u c t i o n , based on t h a t t e s t . 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: But on the Hawk Federal where are 

8 you going t o commingle -- you are going t o commingle o i l on the 

9 Hawk Federal? I s t h a t -- you are going t o commingle -- my 

10 question i s : You are going t o commingle the o i l and the gas? 

11 THE WITNESS: The gas i s going t o be produced from 

12 the casing s i d e , so i t w i l l be going t o a gas l i n e . 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. So you're not going t o be 

14 commingling --

15 THE WITNESS: No, no. 

16 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: You are doing i t w i t h the o i l ? 

17 That's e x a c t l y what I'm asking. 

18 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): What i s the d u r a t i o n of each 

20 t e s t ? 

21 A. 24 hours. 

22 Q. And then the f l u i d s w i l l be a l l o c a t e d once a 

23 month back from those t e s t s ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And does your measurement also take i n t o account 
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1 the number of days per month the w e l l has produced? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. W i l l Devon's proposal a c c u r a t e l y a l l o c a t e 

4 p r o d u c t i o n t o each lease and t o each well? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Now, i n the absence of surface commingling 

7 approval, how w i l l the w e l l s be metered? 

8 A. What we've proposed i s , w i t h o u t commingling, we 

9 would t e m p o r a r i l y f l o w t o the f r a g tanks w i t h the p o r t a b l e 

10 o r i f i c e meter l o c a t e d a t the w e l l s i t e on a permanent b a s i s . 

11 So we would be able -- and then w e ' l l t r a n s p o r t the o i l from 

12 the f r a g tanks. And the gas w i l l be going i n t o a sales l i n e . 

13 Q. But i f you couldn't do t h i s , you'd have t o have a 

14 b a t t e r y on each lease, c o r r e c t ? 

15 A. Correct. 

16 Q. And what are the costs of those b a t t e r i e s ? 

17 A. Well, f o r the Hawk, we have estimated about 

18 $60,000. 

19 Q. Okay. So there w i l l be a cost savings i n v o l v e d 

20 j u s t from the tank b a t t e r y alone. 

21 A. Yes. And f o r the Condor w e l l , we're l o o k i n g a 

22 much bigger volume, so i t would be more of a $150,000 p r i c e 

23 range t o get t h a t b a t t e r y b u i l t . 

24 Q. How w i l l the i n t e r e s t owners b e n e f i t from t h i s 

25 a p p l i c a t i o n , not only the working i n t e r e s t , but the r o y a l t y 
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1 i n t e r e s t owners? 

2 A. The surface commingling w i l l reduce o p e r a t i n g 

3 costs and extend the pr o d u c t i v e l i f e of a l l the w e l l s , thus 

4 i n c r e a s i n g revenue t o a l l i n t e r e s t owners. I n a d d i t i o n , t h i s 

5 area contains a huge number of w e l l s , and i t ' s d i f f i c u l t t o add 

6 a d d i t i o n a l surface f a c i l i t i e s w i t h o u t a f f e c t i n g o perations. 

7 Q. As a matter of f a c t , a number of the w e l l s i n 

8 t h i s area are unorthodox, or you can't even f i n d the l o c a t i o n 

9 because of surface o b s t r u c t i o n s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

10 A. Correct. And environmental issues. 

11 Q. What i s done w i t h produced waters from these 

12 wells? 

13 A. They're i n j e c t e d i n t o a s a l t w a t e r d i s p o s a l 

14 system. 

15 Q. And have you had any o b j e c t i o n s from the BLM w i t h 

16 respect t o any of the issues w i t h t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

17 A. No, we have not. 

18 Q. Was E x h i b i t 6 prepared by you or under your 

19 supervision? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And i n your o p i n i o n , i s the g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

22 a p p l i c a t i o n i n the i n t e r e s t of conservation and prevention of 

23 waste? 

24 A. Yes, i t i s . 

25 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I move the admission of 
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1 E x h i b i t 6 i n Case No. 14087. 

2 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any ob j e c t i o n s ? 

3 MS. MUNDS-DRY: No o b j e c t i o n . 

4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t 6 i n Case No. 14087 i s 

5 admitted. 

6 Q. (By Mr. Bruce): Mr. O r t i z , what i s E x h i b i t 6 i n 

7 Case No. 14088? 

8 A. E x h i b i t 6 i s a form C-107-B f o r surface 

9 commingling request. 

10 Q. And r a t h e r than go through t h i s form l i k e you d i d 

11 w i t h the l a s t one, i s the manner of handling the w e l l s and 

12 p r o d u c t i o n the same as f o r the p r i o r case? 

13 A. Correct. Yes, i t i s . 

14 Q. And i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r a p p l i c a t i o n , are a l l of 

15 the w e l l s e x i s t i n g w e l l s , or i s there j u s t one? 

16 A. I t ' s j u s t one w e l l , and i t i s an e x i s t i n g w e l l . 

17 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: So there are two of them. 

18 THE WITNESS: There's one w e l l i n t h i s case, the 

19 Hondo 4K #49. I t i s an e x i s t i n g w e l l . 

2 0 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

21 THE WITNESS: That w e l l has been deepened and 

22 completed and i t i s c u r r e n t l y t e m p o r a r i l y producing t o f r a g 

23 tanks w i t h how I discussed e a r l i e r . 

2 4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 
25 MR. BRUCE: And, again, i n t h i s case, money, not only 
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1 money f o r tank b a t t e r i e s but also o p e r a t i n g costs, w i l l be 

2 saved by the surface commingling? 

3 A. Correct. I n t h i s case, i t ' s about $60,000. 

4 Q. Again, have you had any issues w i t h the BLM w i t h 

5 respect the t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. And was E x h i b i t 6 prepared by you or under your 

8 supervision? 

9 A. Yes, i t was. 

10 Q. And i n your o p i n i o n , i s the g r a n t i n g of t h i s 

11 a p p l i c a t i o n i n the i n t e r e s t s of conservation and pr e v e n t i o n of 

12 waste? 

13 A. Yes, i t i s . 

14 MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I move the admission of 

15 E x h i b i t 6 i n Case No. 14088. 

16 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any objec t i o n s ? 

17 MS. MUNDS-DRY: Sorry, no o b j e c t i o n s . 

18 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t 6 i n Case No. 14088 i s 

19 admitted. 

20 MR. BRUCE: I have no f u r t h e r questions of the 

21 witness. 

22 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have any questions? 

23 MR. BROOKS: Well, yeah. I'm t r y i n g t o understand 

24 what i s going on here. And I don't r e a l l y f o l l o w the diagrams 

25 a l l t h a t w e l l . 
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1 THE WITNESS: Do you want me t o go i n t o f u r t h e r 

2 d e t a i l of how the p r o d u c t i o n flow occurs i n the diagram? 

3 MR. BROOKS: Well, l e t me ask the questions because 

4 you can lose me very q u i c k l y . 

5 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

6 MR. BROOKS: The w e l l s -- does each of the sub j e c t 

7 we l l s produce from both the San Andres and the G l o r i e t a ; i s 

8 t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

9 THE WITNESS: The w e l l s t h a t we're proposing t o 

10 commingle? 

11 MR. BROOKS: Yeah. 

12 THE WITNESS: Those w e l l s w i l l only be producing out 

13 of the Yeso. There w i l l not be any pr o d u c t i o n coming from the 

14 San Andres. 

15 THE WITNESS: The ones t h a t we're adding. 

16 THE WITNESS: The ones — new ones. 

17 MR. BROOKS: The new w e l l s . 

18 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

19 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Now, what's — l e t me see. Which 

20 w e l l s produce? Which w e l l s are we t a l k i n g about here? 

21 MR. BRUCE: I f you could look at E x h i b i t 2 from t h i s . 

22 MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t 2, okay. From which case? 

23 MR. BRUCE: 14088. Let's s t a r t w i t h t h a t , simply 

24 because there are fewer w e l l s . 

25 MR. BROOKS: Yeah, there are two w e l l s l i s t e d here. 
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1 MR. BRUCE: Two leases. 

2 MR. BROOKS: Two leases. You sai d there was only one 

3 w e l l , c o r r e c t ? 

4 MR. BRUCE: I t h i n k what he's saying, Mr. Examiner, 

5 i s there's an e x i s t i n g Windfohr tank b a t t e r y , and t h e y ' l l be 

6 adding the Hondo 4K Federal 4 9 t o i t . 

7 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

8 MR. BRUCE: And t h a t w e l l i s only a Yeso w e l l . 

9 MR. BROOKS: And the — does t h i s l i s t two w e l l s or 

10 two leases or no, i t l i s t s more w e l l s than t h a t . How many 

11 w e l l s are i n v o l v e d on t h i s ? I'm l o o k i n g a t E x h i b i t 2 i n Case 

12 No. 14088. How many we l l s are there? 

13 THE WITNESS: There are e i g h t w e l l s t h a t are i n the 

14 e x i s t i n g b a t t e r y , those f i r s t e i g h t w e l l s t h a t are on lease --

15 the f i r s t lease? 

16 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

17 THE WITNESS: And one, two, t h r e e , f o u r , f i v e , s i x — 

18 yes. And then t h i s w e l l down below -- t h a t ' s Lease No. 7717 --

19 i s being added t o t h a t . 

20 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Now, these w e l l s t h a t are 

21 producing from -- w e l l , these e i g h t e x i s t i n g w e l l s t h a t are 

22 producing from both the G l o r i e t a and the San Andres -- I mean, 

23 both the Yeso and the San Andres? 

24 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

25 THE WITNESS: I b e l i e v e so. There may be some t h a t 
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1 are c u r r e n t l y j u s t producing from the San Andres, but I can't 

2 give you a d e f i n i t i v e answer. 

3 MR. BROOKS: They being -- i t ' s the pro d u c t i o n from 

4 the two zones being commingled on the surface or downhole, i n 

5 these wells? 

6 THE WITNESS: They're being — downhole. 

7 MR. BROOKS: That's what I thought, but I was t r y i n g 

8 t o be sure t h a t I was r i g h t about t h a t . So the commingling of 

9 the San Andres p r o d u c t i o n and the Yeso p r o d u c t i o n i s o c c u r r i n g 

10 downhole i n each w e l l i n which the two zones are both being 

11 completed? 

12 THE WITNESS: And the ones i n the w e l l t h a t we're 

13 proposing t o add t o the l i s t --

14 MR. BROOKS: Well, you s a i d the w e l l s t h a t you're 

15 proposing are producing only from the Yeso. 

16 THE WITNESS: Yes, yes. 

17 MR. BROOKS: But i n the e x i s t i n g w e l l s — 

18 THE WITNESS: I n the e x i s t i n g w e l l s --

19 MR. BROOKS: — they're completed i n both the Yeso 

20 and the San Andres. 

21 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

22 MR. BROOKS: And the p r o d u c t i o n i s being commingled 

23 downhole from the two zones; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

24 THE WITNESS: From the two zones. 

25 MR. BROOKS: Now, i s t h a t also c o r r e c t i n Case 
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2 THE WITNESS: Yes . 

3 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

4 THE WITNESS: I have t o have Megan answer t h a t f o r 

5 you. 

6 THE WITNESS: And i f y o u ' l l look a t E x h i b i t 2, i t 

7 shows the pool names of the previous — the other case. 

8 MR. BROOKS: Yeah. 

9 THE WITNESS: Well, you've got more leases and t h a t ' s 

10 organized by lease. 

11 MR. BROOKS: And you've got more w e l l s , a l s o . 

12 THE WITNESS: And we've got more w e l l s , a l s o . At the 

13 very -- on the second page of t h a t , are the Hawk 8 Federal #46 

14 and the Condor Federal IH, are the two t h a t we're going t o add 

15 t o t h a t b a t t e r y , and those are Yeso only. 

16 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

17 THE WITNESS: They are going t o be Yeso only w e l l s . 

18 MR. BROOKS: And, once again, the w e l l s t h a t are 

19 completed i n -- the e x i s t i n g w e l l s t h a t are completed i n both 

20 the San Andres and the Yeso, p r o d u c t i o n i s being commingled 

21 downhole --

22 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

23 MR. BROOKS: -- i n those wells? 

24 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

25 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I guess t h a t ' s probably -- I 
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1 t h i n k I probably won't ask you about the schematic i n the way 

2 i n which you're commingling on the surface, because I imagine 

3 t h a t Mr. Ezeanyim understands t h a t and I don't. So i t ' s 

4 probably more important t h a t he understand i t . I t ' s not 

5 important t h a t I understand i t . So I w i l l l e t him ask whatever 

6 questions he needs t o ask on t h a t issue. Go ahead, Mr. 

7 Ezeanyim. 

8 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let's continue w i t h t h a t . That's 

9 a good question, now, because t h a t ' s one of the p o i n t s I was 

10 t r y i n g t o make when we s t a r t e d t h i s case. Now, your testimony 

11 today i s -- okay, l e t ' s s t a r t w i t h 14088. I s t h a t what I'm 

12 l o o k i n g at? Of those e i g h t w e l l s , you s a i d they are being 

13 downhole commingled between the Queen-Grayburg and the Yeso, 

14 r i g h t ? I s t h a t a l l of them, r i g h t ? 

15 THE WITNESS: Correct. 

16 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: A l l of these, c o r r e c t ? And now 

17 you want t o add another w e l l t h a t i s not producing from the 

18 Yeso? 

19 THE WITNESS: That's not producing from the San 

20 Andres. 

21 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: But from the Yeso, i t says Yeso. 

22 THE WITNESS: I t ' s only — the ones t h a t we are 

23 adding are only going t o be producing from the Yeso. 

24 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Because I want you t o t e l l 

25 me e x a c t l y what you are asking. I t i s the c o n d i t i o n t h a t my 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
712061 db-bb I c-4ee5-90f5-cfe879751 cfe 



Page 30 

1 a t t o r n e y i s t r y i n g t o ask you. Are you asking f o r only t h i s 

2 commingling, and i f so, how? Or are you asking f o r lease-pool 

3 commingling? That's r e a l l y the question I'm t r y i n g t o 

4 understand. And when I was g e t t i n g ready f o r t h a t case, I 

5 asked my question : What e x a c t l y do you want? 

6 MR. BRUCE: Well, Mr. Examiner — 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I wanted you t o e x p l a i n t o t h i s 

8 board what e x a c t l y you want i n t h i s case. 

9 MR. BRUCE: A l l we're asking f o r i s lease 

10 commingling. Because each w e l l w i l l be t e s t e d w i t h i n each 

11 lease, so i t ' s a c c u r a t e l y -- number one, so i t ' s a c c u r a t e l y 

12 measured. But the pr o d u c t i o n from the San Andres and the Yeso 

13 i s downhole commingled. That's taken care of by something else 

14 already. And plu s , there's no d i f f e r e n c e i n the San Andres and 

15 the Yeso. So a l l we are seeking i s lease commingling. 

16 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. I t ' s hazy i n my mind. I 

17 want, before I continue w i t h these questions, I want Mr. O r t i z 

18 t o e x p l a i n why you are only asking f o r lease commingling. You 

19 know, you are the engineer. 

20 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

21 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: T e l l me e x a c t l y what you want, 

22 why you are asking f o r t h a t . 

23 THE WITNESS: The reason why we want — b a s i c a l l y , we 

24 want t o be able t o produce t o an e x i s t i n g b a t t e r y and not have 

25 t o b u i l d one. And we were t o l d -- I was t o l d t h a t we had t o 
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1 provide a method of how we were going t o a c c u r a t e l y t e s t the 

2 w e l l t o be allowed t o be given permission t o produce t o the 

3 b a t t e r y . I mean, i t ' s a matter of j u s t a v o i d i n g having t o 

4 b u i l d a b a t t e r y s e p a r a t e l y f o r each w e l l . 

5 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Let's assume t h a t , on t h i s 

6 E x h i b i t No. 2, t h a t you have those e i g h t w e l l s t h a t are being 

7 downhole commingled. Let's say t h a t t h a t ' s one pool, then you 

8 want t o commingle w i t h a w e l l i n t h i s Hondo 4 Federal, and t h i s 

9 i s produced from the Yeso. 

10 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

11 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I mean, because where you look on 

12 form C-107-B, we want the make sure t h a t what you're r e q u e s t i n g 

13 from t h i s commingled pool i s not going t o be q u i t e d i f f e r e n t 

14 from what you produce from the Yeso. 

15 THE WITNESS: Okay. Can I e x p l a i n how we 

16 p e r i o d i c a l l y t e s t each w e l l t h a t ' s already i n existence i n the 

17 b a t t e r y ? 

18 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: That's one of the questions I was 

19 going t o ask you l a t e r , but go ahead. 

20 THE WITNESS: Well, when a downhole commingling 

21 occurs, okay, what happens i s we complete the lower zone, the 

22 Yeso zone f i r s t , and produce i t by i t s e l f f o r a c e r t a i n p e r i o d 

23 of time. And t h i s i s p a r t of the, I'm assuming, pre-approved 

24 permission t o downhole commingle. 

25 The way we a l l o c a t e the p r o d u c t i o n i s , a f t e r t h a t 
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1 w e l l has been -- t h a t Yeso zone has been producing f o r a p e r i o d 

2 of time, we w i l l then plug i t back w i t h a r e t r i e v a b l e plug and 

3 come back and produce the San Andres f o r a c e r t a i n p e r i o d of 

4 time. And a f t e r p r o d u c t i o n f a l l s , we then r e t r i e v e the plug 

5 and they're commingled. 

6 Now, the l a s t t e s t t h a t Yeso p r o d u c t i o n -- the l a s t 

7 p h y s i c a l t e s t t h a t was done on the Yeso pr o d u c t i o n before the 

8 plug was set i s used w i t h the l a s t t e s t of the San Andres t o 

9 get a percentage of commingling so we can a l l o c a t e p r o d u c t i o n 

10 by pool. And t h a t ' s how t h a t occurs f o r the e x i s t i n g w e l l s . 

11 And we -- and so there's a percentage there t h a t ' s 

12 used f o r a l l o c a t i o n purposes, f o r accounting purposes, based on 

13 those t e s t s , the l a s t known t e s t s . And then each w e l l at the 

14 b a t t e r y can be i s o l a t e d and you can conduct a 24-hour w e l l t e s t 

15 j u s t f o r each i n d i v i d u a l w e l l , which i s done once a month, so 

16 t h a t you can p h y s i c a l l y determine or d i s t i n g u i s h the produ c t i o n 

17 between each i n d i v i d u a l w e l l going t o the b a t t e r y . 

18 And t h a t ' s the same case t h a t we're proposing w i t h 

19 these w e l l s , i s they're going t o be able t o be t e s t e d once a 

20 month, a l s o . But i t w i l l only be Yeso p r o d u c t i o n . 

21 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Well, maybe, I ' l l get some 

22 i n f o r m a t i o n l a t e r f o r some of the questions I have here. Okay. 

23 You t e s t e d f i v e of these. You know, we normally approve these 

24 a p p l i c a t i o n s a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y . But you came t o here because 

25 you wanted t o s e l l p r o d u c t i o n , you wanted t o use w e l l t e s t s . 
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1 THE WITNESS: Yes, which i s already done r i g h t now 

2 w i t h the e x i s t i n g w e l l s . 

3 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I know you are doing i t . That's 

4 why you came t o here because you do w e l l t e s t s , I know. 

5 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

6 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: But as you know, w e l l t e s t s are 

7 not as accurate as i f you metered them --

8 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

9 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: — w i t h a w e l l - c a l i b r a t e d meter 

10 t o get — e s p e c i a l l y when you have very diverse ownership here, 

11 which i s the case i n these two cases. 

12 So t h a t ' s why you came t o here. And I heard you s a i d 

13 t h a t the costs would be $60,000 t o do i t . 

14 THE WITNESS: That's an estimated cost f o r the 

15 v e r t i c a l w e l l s t o b u i l d a new b a t t e r y . Plus we're going t o 

16 have t o b u i l d a b a t t e r y and d i s t u r b the area there where the 

17 w e l l s are l o c a t e d . 

18 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yes. Apart from r e p l a c i n g the 

19 b a t t e r y , how much would i t cost f o r you t o get a meter-to-meter 

20 p r o d u c t i o n from those wells? 

21 THE WITNESS: Production — 

22 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: From the w e l l s , you know, you 

23 need t o meter i t . Because t h a t ' s what 203 says, you know, you 

24 need t o do a meter when there i s div e r s e ownership. So, I 

25 mean --
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1 THE WITNESS: So --

2 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you consider the cost, what i t 

3 costs t o have those metered there so t h a t we can meter the 

4 p r o d u c t i o n from those w e l l s accurately? 

5 THE WITNESS: Yes. But w e ' l l s t i l l be commingling a t 

6 the b a t t e r y . 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I know t h a t . 

8 THE WITNESS: Yeah, yeah. 

9 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: But my question i s : Why don't 

10 you use a meter t o do t h a t ? 

11 THE WITNESS: Because there's already — 

12 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I know what you want t o 

13 commingle, but why don't you want t o use a meter? You could 

14 have got t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n approved a long time ago, i n December 

15 or November of l a s t year. I t came t o here because you want t o 

16 u t i l i z e t e s t s , you want t o do w e l l t e s t s , which you say are 

17 monthly? 

18 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

19 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. So what i s the advantage 

20 of you doing these w e l l t e s t s monthly as opposed t o s t a r t i n g a 

21 meter on those wellheads? 

22 THE WITNESS: Well, j u s t the i n f r a s t r u c t u r e i s 

23 already i n place. 

24 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: For? 

25 THE WITNESS: At the b a t t e r y t o be able t o 
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1 p e r i o d i c a l l y t e s t each w e l l . You're t a l k i n g about s e t t i n g a 

2 separator a t the w e l l and separating the f l u i d s ? 

3 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: We want t o know what you are 

4 commingling so t h a t you can then a l l o c a t e p r o d u c t i o n back a f t e r 

5 you commingle. 

6 THE WITNESS: So we would be t a l k i n g the cost of a 

7 separator and meters. I --

8 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: How much would t h a t be? You 

9 don't know? 

10 THE WITNESS: I couldn't t e l l you. 

11 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I know the i n t e n t i o n i s t o reduce 

12 o p e r a t i n g costs, you know. 

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

14 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Let me see. Okay, a f t e r 

15 you commingle t h i s p r o d u c t i o n , how do you a l l o c a t e p r o d u c t i o n 

16 back t o each well? For purposes of your revenue, how do you do 

17 th a t ? 

18 THE WITNESS: This i s e x a c t l y what I was — each — 

19 i f you look a t the schematic, each w e l l i s i s o l a t e d once a 

20 month, on a monthly b a s i s . 

21 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah. That's what I was l o o k i n g 

22 a t . 

23 THE WITNESS: And so we're able t o get t o t a l volume 

24 per w e l l on a monthly basis both f o r o i l , water, and gas. The 

25 gas i s done w i t h a mobile o r i f i c e meter a t the wellhead, so 
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1 t h a t ' s how we are metering the gas f o r a 24-hour p e r i o d . And 

2 at the b a t t e r y , we send the p r o d u c t i o n which i s i s o l a t i n g j u s t 

3 f o r t h a t w e l l t h a t we're t e s t i n g a t t h a t p o i n t i n time, and 

4 then the water i s then metered so we have a 24-hour t e s t on the 

5 water, and then the o i l i s routed t o a t e s t tank which i s j u s t 

6 i s o l a t e d f o r t h a t w e l l p r o d u c t i o n . And t h a t ' s how we a l l o c a t e d 

7 p r o d u c t i o n per w e l l . 

8 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What about the commingle? 

9 THE WITNESS: And then the commingling i s how I 

10 explained before. From what I understand, the pre-approved 

11 downhole commingling s p e c i f i e s t h a t we use the l a s t known t e s t 

12 from the Yeso p r i o r t o coming t o the next zone. 

13 And then a f t e r the next zone i s completed, and w i t h 

14 commingling, you have two separate volumes t o come up w i t h an 

15 a l l o c a t i o n percentage between the two zones. 

16 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let's go back t o t h a t schematic 

17 now. I don't know -- so you can run through the schematic on 

18 t h a t . You can take any of the 14088 or 87, whichever i s -- any 

19 way we can run through t h i s . 

20 Because I don't understand how you can a l l o c a t e 

21 p r o d u c t i o n back t o each w e l l . Yeah, r i g h t . Here we go. Which 

22 one are you l o o k i n g at? I'm l o o k i n g a t Hawk 8. 

23 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

24 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have Hawk 8? 

25 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 
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1 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Can you run through t h a t ? 

2 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . The header i s l o c a t e d on the 

3 r i g h t side of the schematic where a l l the numbers are l i s t e d . 

4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yes. 

5 THE WITNESS: You see the dark l i n e ? 

6 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yes. 

7 THE WITNESS: That's our t e s t l i n e . I t goes through 

8 a t e s t heater, which i s l a b e l e d " t e s t heater." 

9 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah. 

10 THE WITNESS: And t o the l e f t of the t e s t heater, 

11 t h a t ' s the t e s t o i l l i n e , which i s routed t o a t e s t tank t h a t 

12 i s i s o l a t e d . 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

14 THE WITNESS: And then t o the r i g h t i s where the 

15 water i s metered t o the d i s p o s a l . 

16 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

17 THE WITNESS: And t h a t ' s done monthly f o r each w e l l . 

18 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I t ' s done f o r each well? 

19 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . On a monthly basis. 

20 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah. Now, the pr o d u c t i o n i s not 

21 commingled. I t ' s not t h a t you want t o -- I assume you want t o 

22 a l l o c a t e t h i s p r o d u c t i o n back t o each w e l l , because you 

23 commingle --
24 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

25 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: How do you then a l l o c a t e back the 
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1 production? 

2 THE WITNESS: For the w e l l s t h a t are i n existence 

3 t h a t have commingling t h a t are producing both zones? 

4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah. 

5 THE WITNESS: A f t e r the i n d i v i d u a l w e l l , you have a 

6 t o t a l volume f o r the w e l l . 

7 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

8 THE WITNESS: The way i t ' s a l l o c a t e d , from what I 

9 understand, i s from the pre-approved commingling, downhole 

10 commingling, i s t h a t a f t e r , you know -- l e t me j u s t e x p l a i n 

11 t h i s t o you from when you f i r s t complete the w e l l . 

12 You complete the w e l l t o the Yeso, t o the deepest 

13 zone. We produce t h a t w e l l f o r an extended p e r i o d of time 

14 u n t i l p r o d u c t i o n f a l l s t o a c e r t a i n volume t h a t we know t h a t we 

15 can commingle w i t h the San Andres. So then i t ' s plugged back. 

16 And there's a l a s t t e s t t h a t ' s recorded from t h a t 

17 Yeso p r o d u c t i o n -- the l a s t t e s t i s recorded. Then t h a t volume 

18 i s considered. And then when the San Andres i s completed by 

19 i t s e l f , i t ' s producing by i t s e l f f o r a c e r t a i n p e r i o d of time. 

20 And then when the pro d u c t i o n f a l l s and from a pumping -- or 

21 j u s t from an engineering standpoint, we f e e l i t ' s f e a s i b l e t o 

22 commingle, then we release the plug and we use the last-known 

23 p r o d u c t i o n from the Yeso w i t h the last-known p r o d u c t i o n from 

24 the San Andres t o come up w i t h an a l l o c a t i o n percentage. 

25 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Okay. 
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1 THE WITNESS: And t h a t ' s how we've, on our downhole 

2 commingled approval w e l l , t h a t ' s the standard p r a c t i c e . 

3 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And some of those w e l l s are 

4 downhole commingled so t h a t r e a l l y --

5 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

6 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: So I'm not going t o ask what are 

7 the p r o d u c t i o n r a t e s i n the l a s t 60 days because they are 

8 a l l -- i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

9 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . For the Hawk b a t t e r y , the 

10 l a s t p r o d u c t i o n , i t was making about 136 b a r r e l s of o i l f o r 

11 however many w e l l s t h e r e are. I couldn't t e l l you each one, 

12 but about 170 b a r r e l s of water. 

13 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: For the w e l l s t h a t are th e r e , 

14 r i g h t ? 

15 THE WITNESS: For the w e l l s t h a t are e x i s t i n g . Now, 

16 f o r the Windfohr b a t t e r y , where the s i n g l e w e l l t h a t we're 

17 proposing t o go i n , there's about a t o t a l p r o d u c t i o n of 40 

18 b a r r e l s of o i l . 

19 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Production on Case No. 14088? 

20 THE WITNESS: You mean by case numbers? 

21 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yes. And on your Hawk Federal, 

22 how much i s the t o t a l ? 

23 THE WITNESS: The Hawk b a t t e r y , okay. 

2 4 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What's the production? 

25 THE WITNESS: 136 b a r r e l s of o i l . 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
712061 db-bb1 c-4ee5-90f5-cfe879751 cfe 



Page 40 

1 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: For a l l those wells? 

2 THE WITNESS: For 17 w e l l s . 

3 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. And f o r Windfohr Federal? 

4 THE WITNESS: 40 b a r r e l s of o i l . 

5 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And I don't know you have 

6 whatever -- and t h i s i s 17. Okay. I s t h i s a l l f e d e r a l , no 

7 s t a t e land i n v o l v e d here? 

8 THE WITNESS: I t ' s f e d e r a l . 

9 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I t ' s a l l federal? 

10 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

11 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: A f t e r given t h i s , I'm going t o 

12 ask you t h a t question: Given t h a t t h i s i s BLM land, they have 

13 no o b j e c t i o n t o your commingling? 

14 THE WITNESS: No, s i r . 

15 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: How do you -- these w e l l t e s t s 

16 w i l l be conducted monthly? 

17 THE WITNESS: Monthly. 

18 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Monthly, r i g h t ? 

19 THE WITNESS: Monthly, yes. 24-hour t e s t s on a 

20 monthly b a s i s . 

21 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And the reason why you use the 

22 l i q u i d i s t h a t the b a t t e r y i s set and you're going t o reduce 

23 costs. I s t h a t your why you're doing t h a t ? 

24 THE WITNESS: I t ' s going t o reduce a s i g n i f i c a n t 

25 amount of cost. To b u i l d a b a t t e r y would probably make two of 
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1 these p r o j e c t s uneconomic. Well, a l l t h r e e . The t h i r d p r o j e c t 

2 i s a h o r i z o n t a l w e l l , so we haven't done one of those i n the 

3 area y e t , so we don't know what i t ' s going t o cost y e t . I t may 

4 cost more than what we a n t i c i p a t e . 

5 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. I have no f u r t h e r 

6 questions. 

7 MR. BRUCE: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r , Mr. Examiner. 

8 EXAMINER EZEANYIM: At t h i s p o i n t , f i r s t of a l l , Case 

9 No. 14087 w i l l be continued f o r two weeks so you can supplement 

10 t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . And then Case No. 14088 w i l l be taken under 

11 advisement. 

12 Let's have at l e a s t a 10-minute break, and we w i l l 

13 come back and continue. 

14 [Hearing concluded.] 
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